MAYOR JIM GRAY “ LEXIN GTO N STEVE HANEY

DIRECTCR
COMMUNITY CORRECTIONS

TO: Mayor Jim Gray
Sally Hamllton Chfef Adtﬁustratwe Officer
Council Merfibers

FROM:
Steve Haney, Dlrector
Division of Community Corrections

cc: Commissioner Ronnie Bastin, Public Safety

DATE: October 30, 2017

SUBJECT: Request Approval of Service Contract with Dunbar Armored Car Service for the
Division of Community Corrections

Request

Authorization to: Request Approval of Service Contract with Dunbar Armored Car Service for
the Division of Community Corrections

Why are you requesting? Request Approval of Service Contract with Dunbar Armored Car
Service for the Division of Community Corrections to transport deposits from the Division to Chase bank.
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Department needs this action completed because: The Division utilizes an armored car service
to transport deposits for the Prisoner Account Fund, Work Release Fund, Restitution Fund, and the
concentration account to the bank for processing.

What is the cost in this budget year and future budget years?
The cost for this FY is: $10,000

The cost for future FY is: $10,000

Are the funds budgeted? Yes

The funds are budgeted or a budget amendment is in process:

Account number: 4203-505402-5421-75101

File Number: 1185-17

Director/Commissioner: Haney/Bastin
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